

Katelyn Smith, RN

Memphis, TN

601-804-9699

k.joysmith@yahoo.com

Dedicated registered nurse with 5+ years' experience with strong clinical emphasis in critical care and progressive care nursing. Proactively utilizes the nursing process when providing patient care to promote best possible outcome. Communicates and collaborates with healthcare team members while simultaneously providing quality nursing care for as many as 3 patients with varying levels of acuity and medical conditions. Assesses and implements individual patient focused teaching to provide deeper patient understanding and encourage self-care for best possible outcome. Possesses exceptional interpersonal and judgment skills, as well as professional accountability in nursing practice.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ABDOMINAL TRANSPLANT ICU (STAFF RN)

01/2017-07/2017

Tulane Medical Center

New Orleans, Louisiana

- Implement nursing process on 20 bed unit specializing in care of patients with previous history of, medical work up and postoperative critical care of kidney, liver and pancreatic transplants..
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Initiate transplant-specific lab work, order sets and medication reconciliation to provide detailed assessment of patient's condition and ensure accuracy.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for the patient from pre-transplant, post-operative to discharge and consistent monitoring in each stage.
- Commended by supervisors for providing quality care to critical and non-critical patients simultaneously, as well as prompt communication with healthcare team when a change in patient condition is anticipated.

MEDICAL ICU (STAFF RN)

07/2016-02/2019

Tulane Medical Center

New Orleans, Louisiana

- Implement the nursing process in care of patients with various medical conditions.
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients.
- Cross trained in SICU, CCU, and Neuro ICU.
- Responded to rapid responses and code blues throughout the hospital.

ICU (TRAVEL RN with TRAVEL NURSE ACROSS AMERICA) **02/2019-05/2019**
West TN Healthcare Dyersburg *Dyersburg, Tennessee*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team.to ensure best possible outcome for patients
- Commended for recognizing and acting on signs, symptoms and instinct of a patient's decline in condition while keeping a professional and caring demeanor.

Medical ICU (TRAVEL RN with FLEXCARE MEDICAL STAFFING) **05/2019-08/2019**
CAMC General Hospital *Charleston, West Virginia*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team.to ensure best possible outcome for patients
- Floated to areas of competency: Trauma ICU and Neuro ICU

ICU (TRAVEL RN with FLEXCARE MEDICAL STAFFING) **10/2019-01/2020**
Merit Health Central *Jackson, Mississippi*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team.to ensure best possible outcome for patients.
- Floated to areas of competency: CVOR, Burn ICU, Cardiac Stepdown, and ER

ICU (TRAVEL RN with TRAVEL NURSE ACROSS AMERICA) **09/2019-04/2020**
West TN Healthcare Dyersburg *Dyersburg, Tennessee*

ICU (TRAVEL RN with FLEXCARE MEDICAL STAFFING) **04/2020-5/30/2020**
Ochsner Health Center *New Orleans, LA*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team.to ensure best possible outcome for patients
- Commended for being a self-starter as well as a great resource for staff. Notable reliability in providing quality, consistent care.

MEDICAL RESPONSE TEAM **06/2019-7/2020**
St. Francis Hospital *Memphis, TN*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Round on all patients that were in the ICU 48 hours prior
- Respond to all hospital code blues, rapid responses, code strokes, and sepsis alerts

ICU (TRAVEL RN with FLEXCARE MEDICAL STAFFING) **08/2020-9/2020**

St. Mary's Hospital

Tucson, AZ

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients

ICU (TRAVEL RN with AYA HEALTHCARE)

11/2020-12/2020

Del Sol Medical Center

El Paso, TX

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients

ICU (TRAVEL RN with AYA HEALTHCARE)

01/2021-02/2021

St. Agnes Medical Center

Fresno, CA

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients

Vaccination Clinic (TRAVEL RN with Prolink)

04/2021-04/2021

Santa Rosa, CA

- Drew up and administer Covid 19 vaccinations
- Monitored patients for signs and symptoms of adverse reactions

CVICU (TRAVEL RN with GHR)

06/2021-08/2021

Christiana Hospital

Newark, DE

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Floated to SICU. Provided care to level 1 trauma patients

ICU (TRAVEL RN with AYA HEALTHCARE)

08/2021-09/2021

PeaceHealth Medical Center at Riverbend

Springfield, OR

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions; Level 2 trauma center
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients

ICU (Travel RN with Greenstaff)

10/2021-11/2021

Brookwood Baptist Medical Center

Birmingham, AL

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.

ICU (Travel RN with Favorite Staffing)**01/2022-03/2022***Advocate Good Samaritan Hospital**Downers Grove, IL*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Provided care to level 1 trauma patients

ICU (TRAVEL RN with AYA HEALTHCARE)**05/2022-Current***Central Maine Medical Center**Lewiston, ME*

- Implement nursing process on patients in various medical conditions; Level 3 trauma center
- Provide quality care to patients such as frequent monitoring, recording and evaluating of medical conditions.
- Collaborate, delegate and serves as a leader and partner on the Interdisciplinary team to ensure best possible outcome for patients

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE IN NURSING*Jones County Junior College***Graduated 12/2016***Ellisville, Mississippi***CREDENTIALS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

- *Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)*
- *Basic Life Support (BLS)*
- *Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)*
- *National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS)*

*American Heart Association**American Heart Association*